
/ %g UNITED STATES
!' NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION Jn

$ :; ,E W ASHING TON, D. C. 20555

s,...../ !

JLIN25 1993
!

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mary L. Thomas
Radiation Protection and Health Effects Branch
Division of Regulatory Application
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

FROM: Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules Review Section
Rules Review and Directives Branch
Division of Freedom of Information

and Publications Services
Office of Administration

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F PROPOSED RULE ENTITLED " LICENSES FOR RADIOGRAPHY
AND RADIATION SAFETY REQUIREMENTS FOR RADIOGR'iPHIC
OPERATIONS"

The Rules Review Section has reviewed the proposed rule that would amend .
10 CFR Part 34. We have attached a marked copy of the package that presents
some minor editorial comments.

If you have any questions concerning this rule, please contact Alice Katoski
! (27928) or me (27758).
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Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules Review Section
Rules Review and Directives Branch

| Division of Freedom of Information
! and Publications Services;

Office of Administration

Attachment: As stated
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